
Cherry, Brian K 

7/15/2011 3:12:02 PM
From:
Sent:

; Bottorff, ThomasRedacted
E (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB 3); I Redacted

Everidge,
Kelly A. (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KABD); Wan, 
Fong (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXWl); Monardi, Marino
(/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M3Mt); Kuga, Roy M________
(/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RMK41:l Redacted

To: Redacted

Redacted Redacted
Homer, Trina

(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Manhcim, 
William (Law) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WVM3); Redacted

Redacted

Redacted
Middlekauff, Charles (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); 
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Huffman, 
Mark (Law) (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRH2);[Redacted ~
Redacted
Redacted

'Shapson, Mitchell' (mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: PG&E RA Oil 1.11-06-011

Mitchell -1 am in receipt of your email and there is no need to send a hard copy. 

^eHdac - please handle and make sure we are responsive. Thx.

From: Shapson, Mitchell [mailto:mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 3:05 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: PG&E RA Oil 1.11-06-011

Dear Mr. Cherry:

Attached please find CPSD’s first set of discovery in 1.11-06-011. [Discovery 
No: PG&E 1.11-06-011-001] Please confirm (via email) receipt of the attached and 
that I don’t need to mail you a hard copy.
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Mitchell Shapson

Staff Attorney

California Public Utilities Commission

Office 415.703.2727

Cell 415.519.3366

Mite >son@cpuc.ca.gov
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